MEMORANDUM

Bloomington Common Council- Regular Session Bloomington City Hall, 401 N. Morton Street, Bloomington, Indiana Wednesday, September 06, 2023

Meeting called to order: 6:30 pm Council President Sue Sgambelluri presided.

ROLL CALL Councilmembers present: Matt Flaherty, Dave Rollo, Kate Rosenbarger, Susan Sandberg, Sue Sgambelluri, Jim Sims, Ron Smith, Stephen Volan Councilmembers present via Zoom: Isabel Piedmont-Smith Councilmembers absent: none City staff, officials, and guests present: Stephen Lucas, Deputy Clerk Susan Stoll, Clerk Nicole Bolden Sergeant-at-Arms: none

AGENDA SUMMATION

Council Vice-President Isabel Piedmont-Smith gave a land acknowledgment. Council President Sue Sgambelluri summarized the agenda.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

MOTION: Rollo moved and Piedmont-Smith seconded to approve the minutes of February 16, 2022 and September 21, 2022. ACTION: The motion received a roll call vote of Ayes: 9, Nays: 0, Abstain: 0.

REPORTS

Councilmembers

Mayor and City Offices

Council Committees

Public

APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

There were no appointments to boards or commissions.

LEGISLATION FOR SECOND READING AND RESOLUTIONS

Resolution 23-16 – Calling for an Increase to the Salary of the City Clerk in the 2024 City Budget **Synopsis**: This resolution is sponsored by Councilmember Flaherty. It expresses the Common Council's intent to increase the salary for the City Clerk. In that regard, the resolution requests that the Mayor pursue any necessary and appropriate action to effectuate the increase as part of the 2024 city budget.

MOTION: Rollo moved and Sims seconded that <u>Resolution 23-16</u> be introduced and read by title and synopsis only.

ACTION: The motion received a roll call vote of Ayes: 9, Nays: 0, Abstain: 0.

MOTION: Rollo moved and Sims seconded that <u>Resolution 23-16</u> be adopted.

MOTION: Rollo moved and Sandberg seconded to adopt Amendment 01 to <u>Resolution 23-16</u>. **Synopsis:** This amendment is co-sponsored by Cms. Sgambelluri and Rollo. It would reduce the intended 2024 salary increase for the position of City Clerk by expressing the intent of the Council to fix the salary at \$87,000. ACTION: The motion received a roll call vote of Ayes: 5, Nays: 4 (Flaherty, Rosenbarger, Piedmont-Smith, Volan), Abstain: 0

ACTION: The motion to adopt <u>Resolution 23-16</u> as amended received a roll call vote of Ayes: 7, Nays: 2 (Rosenbarger, Volan), Abstain: 0.

LEGISLATION FOR FIRST READINGS

Ordinance 23-20 – To Amend Title 12 of the Bloomington Municipal Code Entitled "Streets, Sidewalks, and Storm Sewers," Re: Establishing a New Section 12.04.130, Entitled "Obstructing the right-of-way"

MOTION: Rollo moved and Sims seconded that <u>Ordinance 23-20</u> be introduced and read by title and synopsis only.

ACTION: The motion was received a roll call vote of 9-0-0.

ACTION: Sgambelluri referred this <u>Ordinance 23-20</u> to the September 13, 2023 Regular Session.

<u>Ordinance 23-21</u>- To Amend Title 15 of the Bloomington Municipal Code Entitled "Vehicles and Traffic," Re: Amending Section 15.32.150 to Remove the Four Hour Limit on All Accessible Spaces

MOTION: Rollo moved and Sims seconded that <u>Ordinance 23-21</u> be introduced and read by title and synopsis only.

ACTION: The motion received a roll call vote of Ayes: 9, Nays: 0, Abstain: 0.

ACTION: Sgambelluri referred <u>Ordinance 23-21</u> to the September 13, 2023 Regular Session.

ADDITIONAL PUBLIC COMMENT

COUNCIL SCHEDULE

MOTION: Rollo moved and Volan seconded that a Council Work Session be held on Friday, September 8, 2023 at 12pm in order to hear a presentation by city administration about the progress of the Showers building expansion and redesign.

ACTION: The motion received a roll call vote of Ayes: 9, Nays: 0, Abstain: 0.

ADJOURNMENT [8:12pm]

ACTION: Sgambelluri adjourned the meeting.

Memorandum prepared by: Clerk Nicole Bolden City of Bloomington